

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH

| | | |
|----------------------------|---|------------|
| In the Matter of the |) | |
| Application of ExteNet |) | |
| Systems, Inc. for a |) | Docket No. |
| Certificate of Public |) | 16-2586-01 |
| Convenience and Necessity |) | |
| to Provide Resold and |) | Hearing |
| Facilities-Based Local |) | |
| Exchange and Interexchange |) | |
| Services within the State |) | |
| of Utah |) | |

March 8, 2016
9:00 a.m.

Hearing Officer: Jennie T. Jonsson

Location: Public Service Commission
160 East 300 South, Room 451
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

Reporter: Teri Hansen Cronenwett
Certified Realtime Reporter, Registered Merit Reporter

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

A P P E A R A N C E S

For Joint Applicants: Anita Taff-Rice
Attorney at Law
1547 Palos Verdes, @298
Walnut Creek, CA 94597
(415) 699-7885
anita@icommlaw.com

For the Division of Justin C. Jetter
Public Utilities: ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE
160 East 300 South, 5th Floor
Salt Lake City, UT 84114
(801) 366-0335
jjettter@utah.gov

I N D E X

| Witness | Page |
|----------------------------------|------|
| JAY NOCETO | |
| Examination by Mr. Jetter | 8 |
| RON SLUSHER | |
| Direct Examination by Mr. Jetter | 10 |

1 March 8, 2016

9:00 a.m.

2 P R O C E E D I N G S

3 JUDGE JONSSON: All right. Let's go ahead and
4 begin then and go on the record. Today is Tuesday,
5 March 8th, 2016. It's nine o'clock in the morning, and
6 this is the date and time set for the hearing in the
7 Matter of the Application of ExteNet Systems
8 Incorporated for a Certificate of Public Convenience and
9 Necessity to Provide Resold and Facilities-Based Local
10 Exchange Services within the State of Utah. This is
11 Docket No. 16-2586-01.

12 Let's get appearances on the record. The
13 applicant, ExteNet Systems, is appearing telephonically.
14 Let's have -- go ahead and have both of you just
15 introduce yourselves and put your names and positions on
16 the record.

17 MR. NOCETO: My name is Jay Noceto. Last name
18 is spelled N-O-C-E-T-O. I am the vice president of
19 external relations for ExteNet Systems.

20 JUDGE JONSSON: Thank you.

21 MS. TAFF-RICE: And my name is Anita,
22 A-N-I-T-A. Last name is hyphenated Taff-Rice. That's
23 T, like Tom, A, double F, like Frank, hyphen, Rice,
24 R-I-C-E, and I am outside counsel for ExteNet Systems.

25 JUDGE JONSSON: And for the division.

1 MR. JETTER: Good morning. I am Justin
2 Jetter. I represent the Utah Division of Public
3 Utilities, and with me at counsel table is Ron Slusher,
4 utility technical consultant for the Utah Division of
5 Public Utilities.

6 JUDGE JONSSON: All right. For the record
7 this application was filed on January 5th, 2016. And
8 initially the division had recommended that it be denied
9 because the services that ExteNet is proposing to offer
10 don't fit the definition of public telecommunications
11 services.

12 However, the division subsequently withdrew
13 that objection and recommended that the certificate be
14 granted with limitations according to the scope of
15 operations that are set forth in the -- in the
16 application. So that's what we're here to talk about
17 today.

18 Mr. Noceto and Ms. Taff-Rice, as the applicant
19 you get an opportunity now to put on the record whatever
20 it is you would like the commission to understand and
21 review. I just need you both to confirm that you are
22 going to tell the truth today.

23 MR. NOCETO: Yes, I will tell the truth.

24 JUDGE JONSSON: Very good. All right.

25 COURT REPORTER: I am really having a hard

1 time. I can't hear them. So if they want it on the
2 record, something's got to change.

3 JUDGE JONSSON: Okay. I have got the
4 microphone here, and I have got the phone up as far as I
5 can. Mr. Noceto, I guess I am just going to have to ask
6 you to really speak up.

7 THE WITNESS: Very well. I'll try. I agree
8 to tell the truth.

9 JUDGE JONSSON: Okay.

10 COURT REPORTER: What is going on? That's
11 terrible. You had it better a minute ago when it was --

12 JUDGE JONSSON: Let me try putting this
13 microphone. All right. Go ahead, Mr. Noceto.

14 MR. NOCETO: Anita, were you going to
15 interject?

16 MS. TAFF-RICE: Your Honor, this is Anita
17 Taff-Rice, and I would just make a quick introductory
18 comment. And then Mr. Noceto can certainly provide his
19 perspective and answer any questions.

20 ExteNet Systems is a company that provides
21 fiberoptic transport services, and specifically, what we
22 do is provide those services to wireless carriers that
23 have dead spots in their network. So what we are doing
24 is enabling the communications of, generally speaking,
25 wireless carriers in areas where they can't provide

1 service because of geographic limitations or sometimes
2 the service is just very poor.

3 So what we are really doing is facilitating
4 the provision of services --

5 COURT REPORTER: Facilitating what?

6 JUDGE JONSSON: Just a moment. Ms. Taff-Rice,
7 just a moment. We have lost you. Facilitating the
8 provision of wireless services.

9 COURT REPORTER: Okay.

10 JUDGE JONSSON: Can you back up a few words
11 and start again? You -- we lost your volume completely.

12 MS. TAFF-RICE: Yes. I apologize for that,
13 your Honor.

14 JUDGE JONSSON: It's okay.

15 MS. TAFF-RICE: ExteNet Systems really is a
16 facilitator of telecommunication services that are
17 provided to end users, but those services are provided
18 by wireless carriers. So we assist them where the
19 network that the wireless carrier is insufficient in
20 some way. Perhaps we don't have enough capacity
21 coverage due to geographic limitations or other
22 difficulties.

23 So ExteNet Systems, in our view, does provide
24 telecommunications services and provided on a localized
25 basis. We address localized gaps in coverage. We do

1 believe that we are a common carrier because we offer
2 ourselves to anyone who wants to purchase our services.

3 We do operate in a number of other states, and
4 we do typically have a tariff on file with the public
5 utilities commission so that any interested party is
6 able to come and purchase our services.

7 We also do service via contract, but due to
8 ourselves as holding our services out to the public
9 generally, we do have a corporate policy of
10 nondiscrimination so that we do not enter into exclusive
11 arrangements. Typically anyone who want to buy our
12 services is free to do so.

13 So after discussions with staff, I explained
14 that, you know, we do offer ourselves out generally to
15 the public. It may be a specialized group of customers.
16 We don't see that as disqualifying us from being viewed
17 as a local provider of telecommunications services.

18 JUDGE JONSSON: Thank you. Do you have any
19 questions for Mr. Noceto? Mr. Noceto, do you have
20 anything that you would like to add or put on the
21 record?

22 MR. NOCETO: Not at this time, your Honor.

23 JUDGE JONSSON: Okay. Does the division have
24 any questions for the company?

25 MR. JETTER: I do have a couple of questions

1 for the company.

2 JAY NOCETO,
3 called as a witness at the instance of the applicant,
4 having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified
5 as follows:

6 EXAMINATION

7 BY MR. JETTER:

8 Q. Can you -- can you hear me okay?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. Okay. First question was just in regards to
11 the comment that in some states you are keeping tariff
12 sheets. I suppose those would be at the public service
13 or public utility commissions in those states.

14 Is that something that you were intending to
15 do in Utah, to offer a, some type of a tariff rate for
16 the services that you would provide in Utah?

17 A. Not unless we are required to do so.

18 Q. Okay. And then the second question that I had
19 is, the division, you are probably aware, has
20 recommended a -- essentially that a pretty limited CPCN
21 that would be tied to the type of service you have
22 requested to offer in the application.

23 And I want to make sure that you would
24 understand if the commission granted a CPCN along the
25 lines of what the division has recommended, if you wish

1 to expand your service to other offerings, that you
2 would need to return and file an application to amend
3 your CPCN to expand the scope of that CPCN for other
4 services.

5 Is that something that would be acceptable to
6 the company? And I just wanted to make sure, is that
7 something you fully understand what the division is
8 recommending?

9 A. We do understand the limitations. We will
10 accept those and understand that if we want to expand
11 our services, we will be back in front of the commission
12 with a expanded application.

13 MR. JETTER: Thank you. I have no further
14 questions for the company.

15 JUDGE JONSSON: Very good. Do you have a
16 witness today?

17 MR. JETTER: Yes, your Honor. I would like to
18 call and have sworn in Mr. Ronald Slusher.

19 JUDGE JONSSON: And Mr. Slusher, do you swear
20 to tell the truth today?

21 THE WITNESS: Yes.

22 JUDGE JONSSON: Very good. Go ahead.

23 RONALD SLUSHER,
24 called as a witness at the instance of the Division of
25 Public Utilities, having been first duly sworn, was

1 examined and testified as follows:

2 DIRECT EXAMINATION

3 BY MR. JETTER:

4 Q. Mr. Slusher, would you please state your name
5 and occupation for the record.

6 A. Name is Ron Slusher, S as in Sam, L-U-S-H-E-R.
7 I'm the utility technical consultant for the Division of
8 Public Utilities.

9 Q. And as part of your employment with the Utah
10 Division of Public Utilities, did you have an
11 opportunity to review the application and exhibits filed
12 by the applicant in this docket?

13 A. Yes, I did.

14 Q. And did you create and cause to be filed with
15 the commission a pair of recommendations, first January
16 28th, 2016, recommending denial of this application, and
17 then subsequently February 9th, 2016, recommending
18 approval?

19 A. Yes, I did.

20 Q. Is there anything that you would like to
21 change to either of those?

22 A. No.

23 Q. And does the later of the two, the February
24 9th, 2016, recommendation from the division currently
25 represent the current position of the division and the

1 recommendation that the commission approve this
2 application with the limitations that were contained or
3 suggested in that recommendation letter?

4 A. Yes, it does.

5 Q. And do you believe that approval on that basis
6 would be just, reasonable and in the public interest?

7 A. Yes.

8 MR. JETTER: I have no further questions and
9 Mr. Slusher is available for --

10 JUDGE JONSSON: Ms. Taff-Rice, do you have any
11 questions for the division?

12 MS. TAFF-RICE: No, I don't, your Honor.

13 JUDGE JONSSON: Okay. So I have done a little
14 bit of prewriting here on the order, and I just want to
15 make sure that I have got this correct while I have
16 everybody, everybody right here.

17 I took language from the division's
18 memorandum, its second memorandum, to summarize the
19 scope of the application. So here is what I have
20 written. No. 1, ExteNet proposes to operate a
21 distributed antenna system providing transport and
22 back-call service to other carriers, including wireless
23 telecommunication services providers; is that correct?

24 MS. TAFF-RICE: That's correct, your Honor.

25 JUDGE JONSSON: Okay. No. 2, ExteNet's

1 distributed architecture is designed to support multiple
2 wireless carriers within a defined network and using
3 shared infrastructure.

4 MS. TAFF-RICE: That's correct.

5 JUDGE JONSSON: Okay. No. 3, ExteNet's
6 customers are wireless carriers and wired and wireless
7 Internet service providers. ExteNet will not furnished
8 switched voice services or dial tone and will not
9 provide service to any end user customer.

10 MS. TAFF-RICE: That's correct as well.

11 JUDGE JONSSON: Okay. So then on the
12 certificate, I stated the limitations as follows. I
13 have said ExteNet shall limit its operations to the
14 creation and administration of a distributed antenna
15 system through which it may provide transport and
16 back-call service to other carriers.

17 ExteNet services may not offer
18 telecommunications services to the general public, and
19 ExteNet shall apply for an amended certificate if it
20 chooses to expand its service offerings to include
21 public telecommunication services, as defined in Utah
22 code 58-8B-2 subparagraph 16.

23 And that's -- have I covered everything, and
24 is everything that I have stated accurate and in line
25 with the parties' expectations?

1 MR. JETTER: Yes, from the division.

2 MS. TAFF-RICE: Yes, it is for ExteNet
3 Systems, your Honor.

4 JUDGE JONSSON: Okay. Very good. Any company
5 that holds a certificate of public convenience and
6 necessity is required to provide yearly reports to the
7 division. But because of ExteNet's very limited scope
8 of operations, in the order, instead of stating what is
9 included -- what is required to be included in that
10 annual report, I have stated that, that ExteNet bears
11 the burden to meet with the division and define the
12 information that is required to be submitted in order
13 for the division to exercise its statutory authority and
14 then to file that agreement in this docket within 30
15 days of the order.

16 Does that work for everybody?

17 MR. JETTER: Yes, your Honor.

18 JUDGE JONSSON: Ms. Taff-Rice, is that
19 acceptable?

20 MS. TAFF-RICE: Yes. That's acceptable. I --
21 may I assume that the meeting could be done
22 telephonically?

23 JUDGE JONSSON: Of course. Yeah. All right.
24 Well, then if that's -- if there's nothing else that any
25 party wishes to put on the record, I think I have what I

1 need. As I mentioned, I have prewritten this order, so
2 it's pretty much ready to go. I should be able to get
3 it to the commission today. It might even issue today.

4 And with that, I think we can close the
5 hearing. Thank you very much.

6 MR. JETTER: Thank you, your Honor.

7 MS. TAFF-RICE: Thank you, your Honor.

8 JUDGE JONSSON: Thank you. Bye-bye.

9

10 (The hearing concluded at 9:17 a.m.)

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

C E R T I F I C A T E

STATE OF UTAH)
COUNTY OF SALT LAKE)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the foregoing proceedings were taken before me, Teri Hansen Cronenwett, Certified Realtime Reporter, Registered Merit Reporter and Notary Public in and for the State of Utah.

That the proceedings were reported by me in Stenotype, and thereafter transcribed by computer under my supervision, and that a full, true, and correct transcription is set forth in the foregoing pages, numbered 3 through 14 inclusive.

I further certify that I am not of kin or otherwise associated with any of the parties to said cause of action, and that I am not interested in the event thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND and official seal at Salt Lake City, Utah, this 11th day of March, 2016.



Teri Hansen Cronenwett, CRR, RMR
License No. 91-109812-7801

My commission expires:
January 19, 2019

| | | | | |
|---|---|--|--|---|
| <p>1</p> <hr/> <p>1 11:20 16 12:22 16-2586-01 3:11</p> <hr/> <p>2</p> <hr/> <p>2 11:25 2016 3:1,5 4:7 10:16,17,24 28th 10:16</p> <hr/> <p>3</p> <hr/> <p>3 12:5</p> <hr/> <p>5</p> <hr/> <p>58-8B-2 12:22 5th 4:7</p> <hr/> <p>8</p> <hr/> <p>8 3:1 8th 3:5</p> <hr/> <p>9</p> <hr/> <p>9:00 3:1 9th 10:17,24</p> <hr/> <p>A</p> <hr/> <p>A-n-i-t-a 3:22 a.m. 3:1 able 7:6 accept 9:10 acceptable 9:5 according 4:14 accurate 12:24 add 7:20 address 6:25 administration 12:14</p> | <p>after 7:13 again 6:11 ago 5:11 agree 5:7 ahead 3:3,14 5:13 9:22 All 3:3 4:6,24 5:13 along 8:24 also 7:7 amend 9:2 amended 12:19 Anita 3:21 5:14,16 antenna 11:21 12:14 anyone 7:2,11 anything 7:20 10:20 apologize 6:12 appearances 3:12 appearing 3:13 applicant 3:13 4:18 8:3 10:12 application 3:7 4:7,16 8:22 9:2,12 10:11, 16 11:2,19 apply 12:19 approval 10:18 11:5 approve 11:1 architecture 12:1 areas 5:25 arrangements 7:11 assist 6:18 available 11:9 aware 8:19</p> | <p>B</p> <hr/> <p>back 6:10 9:11 back-call 11:22 12:16 basis 6:25 11:5 begin 3:4 being 7:16 believe 7:1 11:5 better 5:11 bit 11:14 both 3:14 4:21 buy 7:11</p> <hr/> <p>C</p> <hr/> <p>call 9:18 called 8:3 9:24 can't 5:1,25 capacity 6:20 carrier 6:19 7:1 carriers 5:22, 25 6:18 11:22 12:2,6,16 cause 10:14 certainly 5:18 certificate 3:8 4:13 12:12,19 change 5:2 10:21 chooses 12:20 code 12:22 come 7:6 comment 5:18 8:11 commission 4:20 7:5 8:24 9:11 10:15 11:1 commissions 8:13 common 7:1</p> | <p>communications 5:24 company 5:20 7:24 8:1 9:6,14 completely 6:11 confirm 4:21 consultant 4:4 10:7 contained 11:2 contract 7:7 Convenience 3:8 corporate 7:9 correct 11:15, 23,24 12:4,10 counsel 3:24 4:3 couple 7:25 COURT 4:25 5:10 6:5,9 coverage 6:21, 25 covered 12:23 CPCN 8:20,24 9:3 create 10:14 creation 12:14 current 10:25 currently 10:24 customer 12:9 customers 7:15 12:6</p> <hr/> <p>D</p> <hr/> <p>date 3:6 dead 5:23 defined 12:2, 21 definition 4:10 denial 10:16 denied 4:8 designed 12:1</p> | <p>dial 12:8 difficulties 6:22 DIRECT 10:2 discussions 7:13 disqualifying 7:16 distributed 11:21 12:1,14 division 3:25 4:2,4,8,12 7:23 8:19,25 9:7,24 10:7,10,24,25 11:11 division's 11:17 docket 3:11 10:12 done 11:13 double 3:23 due 6:21 7:7 duly 8:4 9:25</p> <hr/> <p>E</p> <hr/> <p>either 10:21 employment 10:9 enabling 5:24 end 6:17 12:9 enough 6:20 enter 7:10 essentially 8:20 everybody 11:16 everything 12:23,24 EXAMINATION 8:6 10:2 examined 8:4 10:1 Exchange 3:10</p> |
|---|---|--|--|---|

| | | | | |
|---|---|---|---|--|
| <p>exclusive 7:10 exhibits 10:11 expand 9:1,3, 10 12:20 expanded 9:12 expectations 12:25 explained 7:13 Extenet 3:7,13, 19,24 4:9 5:20 6:15,23 11:20 12:7,13,17,19 Extenet's 11:25 12:5 external 3:19</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">F</p> <hr/> <p>facilitating 6:3, 5,7 facilitator 6:16 Facilities-based 3:9 far 5:4 February 10:17,23 few 6:10 fiberoptic 5:21 file 7:4 9:2 filed 4:7 10:11, 14 first 8:4,10 9:25 10:15 fit 4:10 follows 8:5 10:1 12:12 Frank 3:23 free 7:12 front 9:11 fully 9:7 furnished 12:7 further 9:13 11:8</p> | <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">G</p> <hr/> <p>gaps 6:25 general 12:18 generally 5:24 7:9,14 geographic 6:1,21 good 4:1,24 9:15,22 granted 4:14 8:24 group 7:15 guess 5:5</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">H</p> <hr/> <p>hard 4:25 having 4:25 8:4 9:25 hear 5:1 8:8 hearing 3:6 here 4:16 5:4 11:14,16,19 holding 7:8 Honor 5:16 6:13 7:22 9:17 11:12,24 However 4:12 hyphen 3:23 hyphenated 3:22</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">I</p> <hr/> <p>include 12:20 including 11:22 Incorporated 3:8 infrastructure 12:3 initially 4:8 instance 8:3 9:24</p> | <p>insufficient 6:19 intending 8:14 interest 11:6 interested 7:5 interject 5:15 Internet 12:7 into 7:10 introduce 3:15 introductory 5:17</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">J</p> <hr/> <p>January 4:7 10:15 Jay 3:17 8:2 Jetter 4:1,2 7:25 8:7 9:13, 17 10:3 11:8 JONSSON 3:3, 20,25 4:6,24 5:3,9,12 6:6, 10,14 7:18,23 9:15,19,22 11:10,13,25 12:5,11 JUDGE 3:3,20, 25 4:6,24 5:3, 9,12 6:6,10,14 7:18,23 9:15, 19,22 11:10, 13,25 12:5,11 Justin 4:1</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">K</p> <hr/> <p>keeping 8:11</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">L</p> <hr/> <p>L-u-s-h-e-r 10:6 language 11:17</p> | <p>Last 3:17,22 later 10:23 Let 5:12 letter 11:3 like 3:23 4:20 7:20 9:17 10:20 limit 12:13 limitations 4:14 6:1,21 9:9 11:2 12:12 limited 8:20 line 12:24 lines 8:25 little 11:13 local 3:9 7:17 localized 6:24, 25 lost 6:7,11</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">M</p> <hr/> <p>make 5:17 8:23 9:6 11:15 March 3:1,5 Matter 3:7 may 7:15 12:15,17 memorandum 11:18 microphone 5:4,13 minute 5:11 moment 6:6,7 morning 3:5 4:1 multiple 12:1</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">N</p> <hr/> <p>N-o-c-e-t-o 3:18 name 3:17,21, 22 10:4,6 names 3:15</p> | <p>Necessity 3:9 need 4:21 9:2 network 5:23 6:19 12:2 nine 3:5 Noceto 3:17 4:18,23 5:5,13, 14,18 7:19,22 8:2 nondiscriminat ion 7:10 number 7:3</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">O</p> <hr/> <p>objection 4:13 occupation 10:5 offer 4:9 7:1,14 8:15,22 12:17 offerings 9:1 12:20 operate 7:3 11:20 operations 4:15 12:13 opportunity 4:19 10:11 order 11:14 ourselves 7:2, 8,14 outside 3:24</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">P</p> <hr/> <p>pair 10:15 part 10:9 parties' 12:25 party 7:5 Perhaps 6:20 perspective 5:19 phone 5:4 policy 7:9 poor 6:2</p> |
|---|---|---|---|--|

| | | | | |
|--|---|--|---|--|
| <p>position 10:25 positions 3:15 president 3:18 pretty 8:20 prewriting 11:14 probably 8:19 proposes 11:20 proposing 4:9 provide 3:9 5:18,22,25 6:23 8:16 12:9, 15 provided 6:17, 24 provider 7:17 providers 11:23 12:7 provides 5:20 providing 11:21 provision 6:4,8 public 3:8 4:2, 5,10 7:4,8,15 8:12,13 9:25 10:8,10 11:6 12:18,21 purchase 7:2,6 put 3:15 4:19 7:20 putting 5:12</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">Q</p> <hr/> <p>question 8:10, 18 questions 5:19 7:19,24,25 9:14 11:8,11 quick 5:17</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">R</p> <hr/> <p>R-i-c-e 3:24</p> | <p>rate 8:15 really 4:25 5:6 6:3,15 reasonable 11:6 recommendati on 10:24 11:1,3 recommendati ons 10:15 recommended 4:8,13 8:20,25 recommending 9:8 10:16,17 record 3:4,12, 16 4:6,19 5:2 7:21 10:5 regards 8:10 relations 3:19 REPORTER 4:25 5:10 6:5,9 represent 4:2 10:25 requested 8:22 required 8:17 Resold 3:9 return 9:2 review 4:21 10:11 Rice 3:23 Ron 4:3 10:6 Ronald 9:18,23</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">S</p> <hr/> <p>said 12:13 Sam 10:6 scope 4:14 9:3 11:19 second 8:18 11:18 service 6:1,2 7:7 8:12,21 9:1 11:22 12:7,9, 16,20</p> | <p>services 3:10 4:9,11 5:21,22 6:4,8,16,17,24 7:2,6,8,12,17 8:16 9:4,11 11:23 12:8,17, 18,21 set 3:6 4:15 shared 12:3 sheets 8:12 Slusher 4:3 9:18,19,23 10:4,6 11:9 something 8:14 9:5,7 something's 5:2 sometimes 6:1 speak 5:6 speaking 5:24 specialized 7:15 specifically 5:21 spelled 3:18 spots 5:23 staff 7:13 start 6:11 state 3:10 10:4 stated 12:12, 24 states 7:3 8:11, 13 subparagraph 12:22 subsequently 4:12 10:17 suggested 11:3 summarize 11:18 support 12:1 suppose 8:12 swear 9:19</p> | <p>switched 12:8 sworn 8:4 9:18,25 system 11:21 12:15 Systems 3:7, 13,19,24 5:20 6:15,23</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">T</p> <hr/> <p>table 4:3 Taff-rice 3:21, 22 4:18 5:16, 17 6:6,12,15 11:10,12,24 12:4,10 talk 4:16 tariff 7:4 8:11, 15 technical 4:4 10:7 telecommunica tion 6:16 11:23 12:21 telecommunica tions 4:10 6:24 7:17 12:18 telephonically 3:13 terrible 5:11 testified 8:4 10:1 their 5:23 through 12:15 tied 8:21 time 3:6 5:1 7:22 today 3:4 4:17, 22 9:16,20 Tom 3:23 tone 12:8 took 11:17 transport 5:21 11:21 12:15</p> | <p>truth 4:22,23 5:8 9:20 try 5:7,12 Tuesday 3:4 two 10:23 type 8:15,21 typically 7:4,11</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">U</p> <hr/> <p>understand 4:20 8:24 9:7, 9,10 unless 8:17 user 12:9 users 6:17 using 12:2 Utah 3:10 4:2,4 8:15,16 10:9 12:21 utilities 4:3,5 7:5 9:25 10:8, 10 utility 4:4 8:13 10:7</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">V</p> <hr/> <p>via 7:7 vice 3:18 view 6:23 viewed 7:16 voice 12:8 volume 6:11</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">W</p> <hr/> <p>want 5:1 7:11 8:23 9:10 11:14 wanted 9:6 wants 7:2 way 6:20 whatever 4:19 while 11:15</p> |
|--|---|--|---|--|

will 4:23 9:9,11
12:7,8
wired 12:6
wireless 5:22,
25 6:8,18,19
11:22 12:2,6
wish 8:25
withdrew 4:12
within 3:10
12:2
witness 5:7 8:3
9:16,21,24
words 6:10
written 11:20

Y

yourselves
3:15